

Anastasia Soullier

19715 Hidden Shadow
Cypress, TX 77443

(313) 613-6353
ACSoullier@gmail.com

Summary Statement

English instructor with 7 years consistent teaching experience across a variety of courses. A commitment to continued professional and personal development. A strong background in working with students from the military and varied socioeconomic and cultural backgrounds.

Education

2008-2010: Eastern Michigan University Graduate School, Ypsilanti, Michigan
Master's Degree - English Literature

Certifications

2010-2011: UCLA, Riverside, CA
Graduate Certification-Teaching English as a Second Language Certification

2016: Distance Learning Certification: Blackboard

Employment

August 2016- Present
Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX- English Department Instructor

August 2015- Present
San Jacinto Community College, Houston, TX- English Department Instructor

August 2014- August 2015
University of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK- English Department Instructor

July 2011-August 2014
Barstow Community College, Barstow/Fort Irwin, CA-Instructor ESL/English

Experience

- Distance education experience and certification (*3 years*)
- Dual credit experience (*3 years*)
- Experience with both community college and university students
- Experience educating active and past military (*4 years*)
- Technology focused education

Course Experience

- Composition 1 (*7 years*)
- British Literature 1-2 (*2 years*)
- Composition 2 (*7 years*)
- English as a Second Language (*4 years*)
- Humanities (*2 years*)
- Technical Writing 2000 & 3000 (*2 years*)
- American Literature 1-2 (*2 years*)
- Forms of Literature (*2 years*)

References

Available upon request